
 
 

 

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer 

State of New Jersey 
Highlands Water Protection and Planning Council 

100 North Road (Route 513) 
Chester, New Jersey 07930-2322 

(908) 879-6737 
(908) 879-4205 (fax) 

www.highlands.state.nj.us 
    JON S. CORZINE 
        Governor 

  JOHN R. WEINGART 
         Chairman

                EILEEN SWAN 
           Executive Director 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, July 10, 2008 - 10:00 a.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 26, 2008 
6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT (and Council Member Reports) 
7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
8. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
9. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION – Approval of Certain Planning Assistance 

Grants - (voting matter with public comment) 
10. REGIONAL MASTER PLAN DISCUSSION 

a. Overview of Petition for Plan Endorsement 
b. Update on Plan Conformance Standards 
c. County Conformance Standards and Grants 
d. Further Discussion on RMP  
e. Members list (without vote) of possible RMP revisions to be 
      proposed by Council Members on July 17 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
12. EXECUTIVE SESSION (if deemed necessary)  
13. ADJOURN 

 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  1 
 

NEW JERSEY HIGHLANDS WATER PROTECTION 
AND PLANNING COUNCIL 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 10, 2008 
 

PRESENT     
JOHN WEINGART   )  CHAIRMAN 
              
MIMI LETTS    )   COUNCIL MEMBERS 
KURT ALSTEDE   ) 
ERIK PETERSON   ) 
BILL COGGER   ) 
ELIZABETH CALABRESE  ) 
TAHESHA WAY    ) 
SCOTT WHITENACK  ) 
JACK SCHRIER   ) 
GLEN VETRANO   ) 
JANICE KOVACH   ) 
DEBBIE PASQUARELLI  ) 
TRACY CARLUCCIO  ) 
 
TELECONFERENCE 
TIM DILLINGHAM   ) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Chairman of the Council, John Weingart, called the 73rd meeting of the New Jersey Highlands 
Water Protection and Planning Council to order at 10:10am. 
 
ROLL CALL 
The members introduced themselves. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT 
Chairman Weingart announced that the meeting was called in accordance with the Open Public 
meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 and that the Highlands Council had sent written notice of the time, 
date, and location of this meeting to pertinent newspapers or circulation throughout the State and 
posted on the Highlands Council website.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was then recited. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JUNE 26th, 2008 
Mr. Schrier introduced the motion to approve the minutes.  Mr. Cogger seconded the 
motion.  Mr. Alstede was absent.  All other members present voted to approve.  The minutes 
were APPROVED. 
 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
Chairman Weingart reviewed the schedule – with the next meeting being July 17th at 10 am in 
Morristown at the Frelinghuysen Arboretum to accommodate more people if they should want to 
attend.  He stated that the purpose of this meeting was the Council’s consideration of the adoption 
of the Regional Master Plan.  The following meeting will be July 24th and that will be largely to 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  2 
 

approve the minutes of the July 17th so that the process of the Governor’s review can commence.  
He noted that contrary to some expectations, the Council does not cease to exist but will have many 
other functions after adoption.  There will also be a meeting on August 21st.  
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Ms. Swan stated that the staff has been working on the RMP so that it will be in a final form for 
review by the Council.  Ms. Swan explained that, in terms of staff outreach, the meetings have been 
cut back in order to focus on recommendations in regards to the drafting of the final RMP.  
However, on June 27th, there was a law international seminar with a session on regional planning and 
the staff was there to discuss the Highlands Act and RMP, and on June 20th staff met with the 
applicant for Borealis to continue discussions regarding redevelopment. Other than those meetings, 
staff has focused on the RMP.   
 
COUNCIL MEMBER PASQUARELLI JOINED VIA TELECONFERENCE. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS – There we no Committee reports. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION – Approval of Certain Planning Assistance 
Grants (voting matter with public comment) 
 
General Summary:  The Highlands Council initiated a grant application process, as mandated by the Highlands 
Act, for Initial Assessment grants to municipalities within the seven Highlands Counties in furtherance of Plan 
Conformance, in an annual amount not to exceed $1,500,000.  These resolutions are for set forth before the 
Highlands Council for consideration of a grant agreement with the municipality listed on the application.   
 

1. Consideration of Resolution – Initial Assessment Grant for Bloomsbury Borough    
Summary: The Borough of Bloomsbury is applying for an initial assessment grant in the amount not to 
exceed $15,000. 
Ms. Swan explained that this is the first grant that Bloomsbury is requesting.  No public 
comment was received. Mr. Schrier moved the motion. Ms. Carluccio seconded it.  Mr. 
Alstede was absent.  All other members present voted to approve.  The resolution 
was APPROVED. 
 

COUNCIL MEMBER ALSTEDE JOINED THE MEETING 
 

2. Consideration of Resolution – Initial Assessment Grant for Lopatcong Township     
Summary: The Township of Lopatcong is applying for an initial assessment grant in the amount not to 
exceed $15,000. 
Ms. Swan explained that they had a COAH grant which has been successfully closed.  They 
also have a TDR feasibility grant and they have received 50% payment on that grant and 
their progress to date has been satisfactory.  There was no public comment. Mr. Cogger 
moved the motion.  Mr. Schrier seconded it.  All other members present voted to 
approve.  The resolution was APPROVED. 

 
 
 
REGIONAL MASTER PLAN DISCUSSION 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  3 
 

Ms. Swan noted that a PowerPoint presentation will be used to guide the discussion and that this 
presentation will be emailed to the members joining via teleconference. 
 

A. Overview of Petition for Plan Endorsement 
Ms. Swan explained that in accordance with Section 8 of the Highlands Act, within 60 days of 
adoption of the RMP the Council must submit the RMP to the State Planning Commission (SPC) 
for Plan Endorsement (PE) of the Planning Area.  Also, in accordance with Section 69 of the 
Highlands Act, any portion of a municipality or county located in the Preservation Area shall be 
exempt from the SPC PE process.  The staff has recommended submitting the RMP PE petition for 
the Planning Area as soon as possible after adoption of the RMP so as to expedite the PE process 
and support Planning Area Conformance activities.  Upon endorsement of the RMP by the SPC, 
municipalities and counties in the Planning Area will be eligible for additional State benefits from 
Plan Conformance.   
 
Staff would like to be ready to go forward with this process as soon as possible after adoption, not 
after 60 days.  She noted that this endorsement by the SPC is important in that the benefits that flow 
to plan endorsed communities will automatically flow to the municipalities the Planning area that 
chose to conform. 

 
Ms. Swan explained that on December 19, 2007, the Council, SPC and OSG signed a MOU in 
support of developing a cooperative planning process.  The current PE rules and guidelines address 
similar requirements for county and regional PE petitions.  On June 16, 2008, the SPC published 
proposed PE Rules with a 60 day comment period that include criteria for Special Resource Area 
Plans.  The RMP PE petition in accordance with the MOU has been waived from select PE petition 
requirements.   
 
Ms. Swan acknowledged that Joy Farber from the Office of Smart Growth was in the audience.  She 
stated that OSG has shared the State Plan policy map results of the most recent Cross-Acceptance 
process (deliberative document) though this mapping has not yet been approved.  The information 
from the policy map will facilitate the PE Process for the RMP. 
 

B.  Update on Plan Conformance Standards 
Ms. Swan noted that these are standards for municipal guidance regarding conformance.  There is a 
stand alone plan endorsement guidance document, but the Plan Conformance standards are more 
detailed.  These standards are not a part of the RMP but will assist in conformance.  
 
Ms. Swan noted that the standards will change over time and will be updated regularly throughout 
Plan Conformance.  The consistency with the RMP is determined by the Plan itself; these standards 
reflect what is in the Plan.  She noted that comments have been received from both the public and 
Council members, and these have been used for updates within these standards.  She reiterated that 
these documents will not be included in the RMP but will be consistent with the GPOs. Consistency 
is determined by the RMP and the Plan Conformance Standards are guidelines to assist 
municipalities to achieve that conformance. 
 
The Draft Plan Conformance includes standards for: Steep Slopes Protection, Critical Habitat, Land 
Preservation and Stewardship, Carbonate Rock Areas, Lake Management Areas, Well Head 
Protection Agricultural Resource Areas, Right to Farm, Redevelopment, Housing, Community 
Facilities, and Sustainable Economic Development. 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  4 
 

  
C. County Conformance Standards and Grants 

Ms. Swan noted that at a prior meeting municipal plan conformance documents were distributed.  
She stated that the standards for the counties are limited to the issues that the counties have 
authority over.  So while the lists are quite extensive, they will be limited and will apply where 
appropriate. 
 
Ms. Swan then reviewed County Plan Conformance and summarized that the planning analyses will 
involve: Capacity constraints, natural resource protection, open space and farmland preservation, 
historic preservation, optimizing use of public infrastructure, transportation constraints and 
opportunities, fiscal impact and economic sustainability, county needs and obligation, and principles 
of sustainability and smart growth. 
 
Ms. Letts asked about the legal abilities of the county planning boards.  She noted that municipalities 
may or may not accept their recommendations.  Ms. Swan responded that the staff looked at the 
county planning boards’ authority and how this will affect planning.   
 
Ms. Swan then discussed the environmental and infrastructure capacity analyses, including the RMP 
Update Analysis, Environmental Resource inventory, Conservation, Water and Wastewater 
Analyses, “Limiting Factor” Analysis, and the Build-out Analysis. 
 
IT WAS NOTED THAT COUNCIL MEMBER KOVACH WAS ON THE PHONE AND 
THAT COUNCIL MEMBER PASQUARELLI JOINING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 
 
Ms. Swan continued her presentation with the review of the County Master Plan Components, 
including:  Policies, Goals, and Objectives; Land Use Plan; Relationship of Master Plan to other 
Plans (SDRP and RMP); Environmental Resource Inventory; Conservation Plan; Wastewater 
Utilities Plan; Water Use and Conservation Plan; Transportation/Circulation Plan; Open Space and 
Recreation Plan; Agricultural Retention/Farmland Preservation Plan (if applicable); County Facilities 
Plan; and the Historic Preservation Plan.  She explained that the following supporting regulations 
were updated for consistency: Steep Slopes, Forest Areas, Open Water and Riparian Areas, Ground 
Water Recharge  
 
Ms. Swan then discussed the County Self Assessment process which requires the counties to 
complete a self-assessment as a result of the environmental/infrastructure analyses and the planning 
analyses.  They are also to identify areas requiring coordination with the Highlands Council and/or 
affected municipalities and other agencies.  The County Self-assessment Report is to be provided to 
the Highlands Council, the report will list all items necessary to achieve Plan Conformance and 
provide a schedule for completion. 
 
Ms. Swan stated that Basic Plan conformance, which is Plan Conformance with conditions, must be 
achieved within 15 months of RMP adoption for Preservation Area lands.  She emphasized that Full 
Conformance is what all counties must achieve.  As with municipalities, counties are now eligible to 
receive an Initial Assessment Grant of up to $15,000 to assist in the Conformance process.   
 

D. Further Discussion on RMP 
Chairman Weingart noted that at this point the Council members have seen all of the sections of the 
RMP and have had the ability to review these and comment upon them.  The staff will be providing 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  5 
 

the final RMP online by next Tuesday and will providing it to the Council members as well.  Ms. 
Swan reminded members and public that these updates are posted on the Calendar section of the 
website.  All of these discussions are revisions to the November 2007 Final Draft Regional Master 
Plan release.   
 
She first reviewed revisions that the staff would like to bring to the Council’s attention.  Regarding 
the Historic, Cultural, and Archaeological – as directed by the Council on June 12th, the GPOs area 
being modified to encourage the creation of advisory historic preservation body rather than 
requiring the creation of a historic commission.  She pointed out that the language in the GPOs is 
being changed where necessary to be consistent with that directive.   
 
Mr. Schrier asked what the title of that body will be.  Mr. Borden clarified that there is flexibility 
under the MLUL to allow for the creation for a formal municipal historic commission and there is 
also the ability to simply create an advisory committee.   
 
Regarding Water Conservation, Ms. Swan stated that, as suggested by Council members, the RMP 
should include a GPO for agency coordination with NJDEP to promote water conservation, reuse, 
recycling, and other related measures and mitigate for water distribution system losses both in 
Highlands municipalities and in municipalities supplied with Highlands-derived water.   
 
Next, Ms. Swan discussed a modification to the Highlands Open Waters Policy for Highlands 
Redevelopment Areas (Objective 1D4i Step 5).  She stated that the current language permits Council 
approval of buffer modifications for Highlands Redevelopment Areas adjacent to Category Two 
waters.  She noted that this provision should have also included Category One waters.  The 
modification would permit nothing less than what is already allowed under State regulation.  
Presently, State regulation does limit the amount of buffer modification for all Category One waters.  
Importantly, the modification is consistent with the waiver provision in the Highlands Act. 
 
She explained that the Council has to determine what area qualifies as a redevelopment site under 
the Highlands Act and then NJDEP has to give the appropriate waivers under their authority (to the 
minimal practical extent) to allow such redevelopment to occur.  Ms. Swan stated that staff did not 
want to limit the waivers that are allowed by the Highlands Act. 
 
Chairman Weingart noted that this is a correction, not a change in policy.  Ms. Swan clarified that 
the Council will decide whether it is a redevelopment area and NJDEP would determine which, if 
any waivers are appropriate. Ms. Carluccio asked what the process would be for this.  Would the 
Council make their own decision and NJDEP will make their own decision?  Ms. Swan explained 
that the staff and Council will meet with the applicant, an analysis will be done on the site, its 
constraints and the imperious surface and the proposal will be reviewed.  The impact will be studied.  
A preliminary meeting with NJDEP would prevent misleading information being given to the 
applicant.    The Council will have to review the proposal first and then NJDEP will determine the 
waivers necessary for the redevelopment to occur. 
 
Ms. Carluccio asked what would happen if the Council and NJDEP didn’t agree.  She stated that she 
thinks it is a policy change.  The Council could say that for Category One waters it is always 300 
feet.  She supports that idea. Chairman Weingart disagreed stating that it was not a conscious 
decision that led to this modification. Ms. Letts asked what the NJDEP limit was for Category 1 
waters.  Mr. Borden stated it was 150 feet.  For Category 2 waters he believes it is 50 feet.   

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  6 
 

 
Chairman Weingart noted that he believes there will be very limited redevelopment opportunities 
within the Highlands and that they will be reviewed on a site by site basis.  It was clarified that this 
change would be voted on with the Plan.  Chairman Weingart clarified that if any members wanted 
it changed, they can bring it up as an amendment.   
 
Mr. Cogger stated that modification would allow the Council to review proposed redevelopment 
within Category One waters.  Ms. Swan noted that as previously written, the policy would limit the 
ability to identify Highlands redevelopment areas for buffer reduction in Category one waters, and 
that as such would have been inconsistent with the waiver provision of the Highlands Act which 
was not limiting.  
 
Ms. Swan then continued with the review of the Agricultural Cluster revisions.  As suggested by a 
Council member, a minor revision was included in the agricultural cluster GPOs in Objective 3A5d 
to “encourage that the original or new farmstead remain attached to the preserved land wherever 
feasible.” 
 
Ms. Carluccio had a question about one of the revisions she proposed regarding the Historic section.  
She noted that the revision was about referencing the Delaware Wild and Scenic River, both middle 
and lower (under Objective 4b5c).  Ms. Swan apologized that it had not been addressed in the 
document but noted that it was agreed upon and passed on to staff for inclusion.   
 
With respect to the proposed modification of Category One water buffers, Mr. Dillingham stated 
that he believed this isn’t a minor revision and that all prior conversations were based on Category 
Two.  He stated that he does have a problem with proposed change language and that he views it as 
a new policy.   
 
Chairman Weingart decided to take a straw vote as to whether potential redevelopment should be 
limited to Category One or limited Category Two waters.  Ms. Swan again clarified that the staff 
recommended that the buffer modifications not be limited to Category Two waters which would be 
consistent with NJDEP’s waiver authority.  
 
Ms. Carluccio stated that it is a question about whether or not to keep the original language about 
buffer modifications being limited to Category Two waters. Ms. Swan explained that this is a staff 
recommendation or correction – staff never intended to limit the waiver that is allowed under the 
Act.  Therefore, staff recommended that redevelopment not to be limited to Category Two waters.  
Ms. Swan then read the existing language within the original RMP. She clarified that staff was 
recommending to take out the language “Category Two”.  Ms. Pasquarelli pointed out that this 
language is referring to an undisturbed area.  According to Ms. Pasquarelli this would extend the 
disturbance of the buffer. 
 
The authority of the Council and their ability to make decisions regarding buffers was discussed. Ms. 
Letts gave an example and noted that there needs to be some flexibility.  She explained that 
restoration is very important.  Mr. Schrier explained that there are checks and balances within the 
Plan.  He found the language to be consistent.  Ms. Swan explained that the staff’s concern is that 
this be consistent with the rest of the Plan.  Ms. Carluccio stated her concern that this will allow for 
smaller buffers within undisturbed riparian areas.  Mr. Schrier mentioned that this is more about 
allowing the Council to review projects and the possibility to reduce the buffer. 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  7 
 

 
Chairman Weingart then conducted a straw vote as to whether the buffer modification should be 
limited to Category Two waters.  The following Council members agreed with the recommendation 
to delete language referring to Category Two waters: Mr. Schrier, Mr. Whitenack, Ms. Letts, Mr. 
Cogger, Mr. Vetrano, Mr. Alstede, Mr. Peterson and Chairman Weingart.  The following Council 
members disagreed with the staff recommendation: Ms. Carluccio, Ms. Pasquarelli, Ms. Way, Ms. 
Calabrese, and Mr. Dillingham.  
 
Chairman Weingart explained the process will be that next week a motion and second to adopt the 
plan will be introduced followed by a motion and second on the amendments, then public comment, 
and finally deliberation and voting on amendments and on the final plan.   
 

E. Members List (without vote) of possible RMP revisions to be proposed by 
Council Members on July 17 

Chairman Weingart explained that this session will be to review the amendments and to assure that 
the Council members all understand the proposed amendments. 
 
Ms. Carluccio presented the first proposed amendment which is to delete Policy 2B3, Objective 2Ba, 
b, and c and Objective 2B8b “To conditionally provide water availability within a Current Deficit 
Area with appropriate standards regarding its use.” Mr. Schrier noted his frustration with continued 
and repeated discussions regarding this topic. Ms. Carluccio noted that it is important to review 
these key issues.  She expressed the fundamental issue about allowing development in deficit areas. 
 
Mr. Cogger asked about the procedure and process regarding how issues will be discussed and voted 
upon and he referred to the process as outlined by Roberts Rules.  Chairman Weingart noted that 
many of the amendments that will be brought forth have been discussed before by the Council.   
Mr. Borden clarified that since public comment has been received on the Final Draft RMP the 
Council is free to re-examine issues previously discussed. Mr. Alstede reiterated that at the next 
meeting there will be final vote on all of these matters. 
 
Ms. Carluccio then presented the second amendment, which has two parts.  Ms. Carluccio noted 
that this amendment does allow for some alternatives.  For instance:  adding “Water use and 
Conservation Plans as described in Objective 2B8c shall resolve the current deficit in a subwatershed 
prior to approval for a new water uses in the subwatershed with high deficits (according to 
Highlands Council analysis)” to Part 1: Objective 2B8b (1), within Chapter 4, Part 2: Water 
Resources and Water utilities.  Ms. Carluccio explained the ranges of deficits and what they mean 
within the analyses.  Ms. Carluccio asked that amendment 1 be considered first and then amendment 
2 be considered as an alternative. 
 
Ms. Letts asked how the water deficit in large areas could be addressed by a small development.  She 
pointed out that it will cross many boundaries. Ms. Carluccio explained that this just allows the 
conservation plans and plans for addressing the deficits to the watershed to be put to use and work.  
This would simply address correcting the deficit before creating any additional deficit.   
 
Mr. Alstede asked if this could create a situation where an MUA well that exports water outside of 
the area could be shut down.  Ms. Carluccio discussed how the Plan explains the deficit and the ways 
to address it.  It will vary based on site specific details. Mr. Alstede asked about the Council’s 
authority for areas using water that are outside the Highlands Region.  Mr. Borden clarified that the 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  8 
 

Council’s authority is limited to this jurisdiction.  Mr. Alstede stated that the burden would then be 
falling all on the local residents.  He explained the issues within water exportation.  Ms. Carluccio 
stated that there are institutional issues and those have been discussed. 
 
Mr. Cogger asked, who will be the individuals looking for exemptions or waivers for these.  He 
discussed how to get water to be put back into the HUC 14 and reduce the amount taken out. Ms. 
Letts explained her experience with negotiating with Jersey City about water usage and that it took 
years to get results. Mr. Schrier asked if the Council would have the ability to make a decision as to 
whether development will be allowed in deficit areas, with or without this amendment.  Ms. 
Calabrese asked about how mitigation can be proven.  Ms. Swan responded and explained that 
mitigation has to be done in advance in high water deficit areas.  Ms. Swan presented the example of 
Randolph and how the township successfully mitigated water deficits.  Ms. Pasquarelli explained that 
there are already provisions for this in place within the Plan.   
 
Ms. Carluccio noted that the RMP requires a Water Use and Conservation Plan in all conforming 
municipalities.  These are required to implement best use practices and to minimize negative effects 
and improve mitigation.  She noted that the Council believes in the Plan and what it is to do, so that 
they should let it do it.   
 
Ms. Carluccio continued with the second part of the Alternative to Amendment 1.  She explained 
that the existing constrained areas need to be addressed to keep the situation from getting worse.  
This part of the amendment would be within Policy 2B3, Objective 2B3a, 2B3b, and sB9b “To 
conditionally provide water availability (Conditional Water Availability) within a Current Deficit 
Area and Existing Constrained Area with appropriate standards regarding its use.   
 
Mr. Schrier asked if, absent the language, the Council would be able to require that if an application 
came forth within the Existing Constrained area it could be considered by the Council.  Mr. Cogger 
asked about how many constrained areas are present in the Preservation Area.  Ms. Swan responded 
that the staff will look into it to provide that information to the Council. 
 
Ms. Carluccio then reviewed an amendment to Chapter 4, Part 1 Natural Resources, Highlands 
Forest Resources – Policy 1B8, Goal 1C, Objective 1C2d which stated “Support incentives and 
funding opportunities and provide criteria for demonstrating and maintaining intrinsic forest values 
and societal benefits through various means, including but not limited to the use of stewardship 
benefit credits in lieu of cash receipts under the Woodland Management Program of the Farmland 
Assessment program.”  She pointed out that this is simply exploring programs that will allow credits 
in lieu of cash receipts.     
 
Mr. Schrier stated that he would like to hear from the farm community representative regarding the 
proposed amendment. Mr. Alstede noted that mostly small wood lots are the ones looked at for 
legitimacy – because they are the most subject for abuse.  He stated his concern that the assessors 
will be more skeptical and will cause a larger public relations issue with the Farmland Assessment. 
He stated that professional foresters stated that they can give examples of how this can work.   
 
Ms. Carluccio explained that this is only to state the Council’s support for the concept and that 
further research regarding the use of credits would be needed. Mr. Alstede explained that the 
process is not onerous and that sometimes it involves the removal of invasive species or the 
thinning of trees as is needed anyway. Ms. Carluccio explained that the proposed amendment simply 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  9 
 

allows the possibility to permit credits in lieu of cash.  She stated that she believes farmland 
assessment for wood lots is currently an onerous process and that credits may allow for less pressure 
to cut down trees.  The credits would have to be worked out.  This would allow the Council to work 
at a program that could allow credits. 
 
Chairman Weingart asked why the language “incentives” doesn’t cover this possibility.  Ms. 
Carluccio clarified what the credits are.  Mr. Cogger asked if the Council has the ability to do this.  
Ms. Carluccio clarified that the Council would simply be exploring this possibility.  Mr. Alstede 
stated that this doesn’t fit with farming.  It should be its own separate program. Ms. Carluccio noted 
that there are programs in place that do use this idea.  She explained that there are many properties 
that have only woodlots.   
 
Ms. Carluccio went on to explain her proposed Amendment #3 which seeks to delete steps 4 and 5 
within Policy 1D4 Objective 1D4i in Highlands Open Water and Riparian Areas.  Currently, the 
policy allows for reductions of the Highlands buffer down to 150 feet for disturbed areas.  The 
proposed amendment would require that the Highlands water buffer of 300 ft remain in place.   
 
Regarding the 5th amendment, Ms. Carluccio presented a modification.  She stated that the 
paragraph regarding highlands redevelopment areas addresses the modification of undisturbed 
buffer areas associated with a redevelopment project.  She suggests that this step be deleted as well.  
She stated that there are few natural buffers left and they need to be kept in place.  She pointed out 
that under step 5, it used to say the buffer may be reduced to a minimum of 150 ft, but now it has 
been changed to the State minimum.  Ms. Swan explained that the 150 feet was supposed to be in 
step 4, and that is why it was moved.  Ms. Carluccio explained that this is allowing developed areas 
to go down to the 50 ft. buffer.  She expressed that this isn’t right.  She argued that water quality will 
be affected by this reduction.   
 
Chairman Weingart asked for clarification on how redevelopment can meet the 300 ft buffer.  Ms. 
Carluccio stated that this can be done – there are many parks and towns that have this buffer.  
Chairman Weingart pointed out that there may be some redevelopment areas that may not be 
developable with a 300 foot buffer.  Ms. Carluccio contended that smaller buffers will not protect 
the water as well as the 300 foot buffer. 
 
Amendment #4 within Chapter 4 Part 1 Natural Resources to add “For purposes of this section, 
historical or current non-structural agricultural land uses shall not be considered “development”, 
“improvements,” “land disturbances” or “land uses”.  Mr. Alstede asked if agricultural structures are 
different than other structures.  He stated that the proposed amendment is addressing farming land 
use, not structure.  He also asked for clarification regarding this amendment.  Ms. Carluccio noted 
that agricultural disturbance doesn’t permanently destroy the buffer.  It can be restored.  She stated 
that the purpose of the amendment would be to not count agriculture area as a previously disturbed 
area.   
 
Mr. Cogger asked if the addition of the language “non-structural” would be acceptable.  Mr. Alstede 
questioned if the goal of this is to make it a prior non-conforming use.  He asked what effect this 
amendment would have on the policy.  Mr. Borden stated that the non-structural agricultural 
activities will be treated differently than structural activities in regards to the buffer restrictions.   
 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  10 
 

Mr. Alstede stated his concern that most agriculture exists near streams and waterways. Mr. Borden 
clarified that the issue is when you are doing farm activities along a 300ft buffer, that if that property 
is to be developed, it is considered disturbed.  If for instance, you want to put a strip mall on that 
property, the agricultural activity would not be considered disturbed – so this is would only be about 
when an agricultural use is converted to a non-agricultural activity.  Mr. Borden clarified that the 
Right to Farm Act protects agricultural activities.  It would only affect the conversion from 
agricultural activity to a different type of development.  Ms. Swan asked if the language about 
conversion could be added to this amendment to make it clear.  Ms. Letts stated that maybe the 
definition of redevelopment should be enhanced.   
 
The next amendment discussed concerns Chapter 4, Part 2, Water Resources and Water utilities 
regarding On Site Wastewater Systems (Nitrates).  The amendment would involve involved deleting 
“2mg/L” from Policy 2L2 Objective 2L2d and replacing it with “1.17mg/L.”  Ms. Carluccio noted 
that this may be a clarification and would like the staff’s response on this amendment.   
 
COUNCIL MEMBER KOVACH JOINED THE MEETING 
 
Mr. Schrier asked if this is regarding non-conforming municipalities within the Planning area.  Ms. 
Carluccio stated that it would depend on the Council’s decision regarding nitrates. Ms. Swan clarified 
that this is not simply a technical clarification or correction.  She explained that, although the 
analysis of the staff determined that the median nitrate background concentration in the Existing 
Community Zone is 1.17 mg/L, the Council reached a policy decision to apply a 2 mg/L standard 
consistent with NJDEP standards but using drought recharge and so more conservative than 
NJDEP.   
 
Ms. Carluccio replied that the statement that the background median nitrate concentrations as the 
basis for the nitrate standards that were used in the zones is then not true.  Ms. Swan explained that 
within the Existing Community Zone it is listed as using the NJ DEP standards. Ms. Carluccio then 
stated that she will present replacing “2 mg/L” with “1.17 mg/L” as an amendment for Council 
consideration.  She explained that the background median concentration should be the guide.  This 
should be a non-degradation policy for when septic systems are being utilized. 
 

 
Amendment 6 is within Chapter 4, Part 2 Water Resources and Water Utilities regarding On Site 
Wastewater Systems (nitrates)  within Policy 2L2 Objective 2L2e, which would include inserting 
“without treatment” after “…not to exceed 10 mg/L”. Ms. Carluccio stated that she asked Dr. Van 
Abs in the past about when there is a project planned that will not be able to reach the 10mg/L at 
the point of delivering the water at the tap, that his response was that treatment can be added at the 
tap.  This means that as long as treatment is added at the tap, the development will be allowed to 
continue.  Ms. Carluccio stated that there should be a non-degradation policy in place.  She noted 
that an alternative amendment will be presented if the Council doesn’t accept the original 
amendment.   
 
Amendment 7 is from Chapter 4, Part 2 Water Resources and Water utilities, On Site Wastewater 
Systems (Nitrates) Policy 2L2 Objective 2L2f. “Carrying capacity shall be documented through 
the Land Use Capability Septic System Yield Map as the number of allowable septic systems per 
Conservation, Protection, and Existing Community Zone and all environmental constrained 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  11 
 

subzones for each HUC 14 subwatershed, taking into account the nitrate target, the HUC 14 
subwatershed drought ground water recharge, and the acreage that is privately owned, undeveloped 
or under developed, whether or not it is preserved.” Objective 2L2g would be deleted.  
 
According to Ms. Carluccio, the purpose of this amendment is to prohibit the use of preserved lands 
to determine nitrate dilution.  Mr. Alstede stated that the proposed amendment language is not 
completely clear. Ms. Carluccio agreed to review the language.   
 
Ms. Carluccio stated that you cannot assume that nitrates are not coming from the preserved 
properties.  She explained that, if preserved lands are used in determining nitrate dilution, it will 
allow higher septic density. Ms. Letts asked if it possible to see what areas of the Existing 
Community Zone are not on municipal sewer systems.  She noted that this is unlikely to be an issue 
very often.   
 
Ms. Swan clarified that the mapping and septic yield that have been done does not include preserved 
land – but the new NJDEP rules do allow for the inclusion of these preserved land.  So Objective 
2L2g was included for consistency with NJDEP. Ms. Letts stated her concern that having these 
increased limits will affect ability to get receiving areas.   
 
Amendment 8 was from Chapter 4, Part 2 Water Resources and Water Utilities, Refinement and 
improvement of Groundwater Resource Management Policy 2M1 involving the addition of 
Objective 2M1a “To monitor well water and surface water for nitrate concentration to evaluate 
background nitrate changes on a HUC 14 basis and to track new sources of nitrates from Highlands 
development projects on a sites specific basis.”  Currently there isn’t a provision to study or track 
how the loading of nitrates from development will affect the nitrate concentrations.  Ms. Carluccio 
explained that there needs to be an approach to monitor how the Plan is affecting water resources 
and water quality.   
 
Objective 2M1b would also be added stating “To track other new pollutant inputs from on site 
septic systems and other sources to Highlands waters that result from development projects through 
a defined water quality sampling program on a site-specific and watershed basis.”  Ms. Carluccio 
explained that there are pollutants other than nitrates that are dangerous, so parameters could be set 
up to monitor these as well.  Ms. Letts expressed concerns about the cost of this.  Ms. Carluccio 
noted that if and when the funding is available, such monitoring could then be done to increase the 
confidence of how well the RMP is working and how it is affecting the water. 
 
Mr. Peterson noted that the State already requires homeowners to test their wells prior to the 
transfer of residential property. He states that eventually everywhere will be doing this.  Ms. 
Carluccio noted that this is only being done where there is a real estate transfer.  She expressed 
concern that it will not show data at the HUC 14 level.  Mr. Peterson stated that the only way to do 
this is for homeowners to test their water, which is expensive.  He explained that what the State is 
doing should be sufficient. Mr. Whitenack asked if not doing this could open the Council to 
lawsuits. 
 
Ms. Pasquarelli asked about the language about monitoring in the Act.  Mr. Borden stated that under 
the Act’s requirements for a resource assessment requires the Council to assess existing monitoring 
but there is nothing in the Act about mandating monitoring.  Mr. Cogger stated that some level of 
testing would be important.  He mentioned that if someone else makes accusations that the 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  12 
 

standards aren’t being met, monitoring would be the only real defense.  According to Mr. Cogger, 
monitoring should be done, based upon available funding.    Ms. Swan stated that there is language 
in the RMP about monitoring, but she added that Ms. Carluccio is looking for more specific and 
extensive language.  As currently written, the RMP speaks to monitoring and assessing nitrate levels. 
 
Chairman Weingart presented the 9th Amendment.  He stated that the purpose of this amendment is 
to address the Council’s authority regarding the Planning Area and what the Council’s role is 
regarding other agencies who affect the Planning Area.  Specifically, the amendment is meant to 
reiterate or state what the law says.  He explained that the municipalities and counties in the 
Planning Area do not have to adopt the Plan – but other State agencies do have to take actions that 
affect the Planning Area.  The question that will be asked is whether or not an action is consistent 
with the RMP.  It is then the responsibility of that State agency to determine how they will use the 
information that the Council has provided to them.  This amendment is to clarify these issues.  
Realistically, these issues could affect the Planning Area, even within areas that do not opt in.   
 
Chairman Weingart stated that Amendment 9 would be incorporated into Subpart D Federal, State, 
and Regional Agency Coordination and would involved deleting the second and third paragraphs 
and adding: “The Act, in Sections 38 through 82 (See Act provisions in Supporting Information), 
also amends numerous statutes of sister State agencies to specifically require coordinated action to 
implement the RMP. In these sections, the Act requires consultation between the Council and State 
agencies to ensure that the RMP is considered prior to State agency action. For plans and other 
decisions proposed in the Highlands Region, the Council will deliver consistency determinations 
based on the RMP to appropriate State agencies which will use the Council’s information and 
recommendations to reach resolution in a manner consistent with their respective enabling 
legislation or regulatory mandate. 
 
The Highlands Act stipulates that Highlands municipalities and counties are under no obligation to 
revise local master plans and development ordinances applicable to any parts of the Planning Area 
to bring them into conformance with the RMP. The Act is also clear that the Council is required to 
consult with State agencies and, in certain cases, to issue RMP consistency determinations for 
actions and plans proposed in any part of the Highlands Region. 
 
These requirements for interaction and coordination between the Highlands Council and other State 
agencies for actions proposed in the Planning as well as the Preservation Area do not negate 
Sections 14 and 15 of the Act which specify that conformance with the RMP is voluntary for the 
Planning Area portions of Highlands municipalities and counties.” 
 
Chairman Weingart stated that Objective 2K3a would also have to be changed.  It would read 
“Areawide Water Quality Management Plans, including Wastewater Management Plans and project-
specific amendments, shall be examined for consistency with requirements of this Plan.  The 
Highlands Council shall prepare and transmit to NJDEP consistency determinations for proposed 
amendments prior to NJDEP decision in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:38-11 and N.J.A.C. 7:38-11 
and N.J.A.C 7:15.”   
 
Mr. Vetrano stated that he liked the amendment, but asked the Council to consider the addition of: 
“it is not the intent of the Highlands Council for state agencies to use the process of coordination to 
circumvent the legislative intent of voluntary conformance in the Highlands Planning Area …….” 
to the end of the amendment. Chairman Weingart explained that he would consider the issue but 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  13 
 

that he was not yet totally comfortable with the statement proposed by Mr. Vetrano. Ms. Letts asked 
that the word “sister” be taken out of the proposed amendment. 
 
Ms. Carluccio reviewed Amendment 10 within Chapter 4 Part 4: Future Land use, Subpart B – Map 
Adjustment.  The addition of “(Map adjustments) are prohibited in the Preservation Area, Core 
Forest Areas, Agricultural Resource Areas, Prime Groundwater Recharge Areas, High Integrity 
Riparian Areas, Critical Habitat Areas and Significant Natural Areas.  (Map Adjustments) are allowed 
only during the plan conformance process and Highlands Council initiated plan updates.  (Map 
Adjustments) area limited to 1% of the total acreage within the municipality.  (ADD) …and 
demonstrates that it will utilize Highlands Development Credits to a degree which ensures a level of 
protection equivalent to (no net loss protection) and reduces the net impact on Highlands natural 
and agricultural resources (as determined by whether the proposed changes effects the Protection or 
Conservation Zone respectively) by demonstrating that it will extinguish currently valid exemptions 
within similarly situation parts of the municipality” to Objective 6G2b.  
 
Ms. Carluccio noted that these areas are important and shouldn’t be compromised.  The second part 
of this change expresses that the map adjustments will be allowed only during the plan conformance 
process and Highlands initiated plan updates.  There was clarification that it is not the staff’s 
understanding that the updates will take place only during conformance. 
 
Ms. Carluccio explained that the final change within this objective is important because currently it 
leaves it open to use credits and still have some development attached to the exemption.  Mr. 
Schrier asked if this would invalidate parts of the Act.  It was clarified that this change could be done 
with a willing landowner.    
 
Mr. Alstede asked about an equity statement for the plan.  Mr. Borden stated that there are equity 
statements within Chapter II.  Mr. Alstede stated that this is different than what the staff was asked 
to do.  Chairman Weingart stated that the staff did draft something, but he found it very confusing 
so it has not been included.  He believes that the statements in Chapter II cover this issue.  Mr. 
Alstede explained that a statement is different than goals, policies, and objectives.  Mr. Alstede 
expressed disappointment regarding his request. 
 
Ms. Pasquarelli noted that she had requested a white paper responding to the equity issues raised by 
some of the objectors.  She feels that the questions have been evaded, and that there was an 
obligation to at least address to these valid concerns within the context of the law.  There were 
specific questions about legalities, that shouldn’t have been ignored.  She believes that these issues 
have not been properly addressed and gave her apologies to the Farm Bureau as she did everything 
she could to get these questions answered.  Chairman Weingart noted that he believes all questions 
and concerns have been addressed in the RMP. 
 
Ms. Pasquarelli asked about where the build out analysis lies within the Plan and asked if it is a part 
of the plan.  Ms. Swan stated that it isn’t in the plan – it is a technical report.  Ms. Swan noted that 
the technical reports serve as the basis for the Plan.  Mr. Borden clarified that the Plan does have 
provisions regarding local build out analyses. Ms. Swan added that the data needs to be refined at a 
local level. The technical reports will be updated and released as the technical basis for the RMP.  
Build Out has been based on assumptions and will change with updates. 
 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  14 
 

Mr. Alstede expressed his concerns about overlays and lack of ability to view the effects of these 
limitations.  He stated concern about there not being any “white” unconstrained areas.  Ms. Swan 
stated that the limiting factor during Build Out had been determined to be the septic yield.  Mr. 
Alstede expressed that this mapping needs to be viewed by the Council and the public. 
 
With respect to the Council July 17th meeting, Chairman Weingart stated that the plan is to have the 
meeting without break.  Lunch will be provided for the Council and he recommends that the public 
bring their lunch.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Tom Vern, Middlesex County, NJ Farm Bureau, and fellow farmer:  He stated that farmers 
and landowners are very concerned about the issues here, including equity.  The whole state is 
concerned.  Mr. Vern recognized the work that Mr. Alstede has done to represent the farm 
community.  He expressed his respect for the work that has been done.  The extra time has allowed 
for an improved plan.  He stated that the plan will be evolving and that the hopes that the Council 
will be open to revisions and outstanding issues.  There are issues that need to be addressed: an 
equity statement (similar to the state plan) and a funding source need to be identified.  The critical 
lands should be purchased and paid for – people should not be regulated off of their land.  The plan 
will not succeed without preservation funding.  Planning for growth is difficult – areas for TDR 
have not been properly identified.  The TDR Program is not complete.  Community education is 
necessary.  There needs to be funding for the TDR Bank – more likely there will be a greater need 
for landowners to sell credits to the bank to meet resources lands than their will be opportunities for 
building .  The bank must be funded.  The program is not ready.  A strong agricultural cluster 
provision is important to prevent further fracturing of the farmland base.  It is important to cluster 
to preserve remaining land for agricultural use.  This method will allow a farmer to realize the equity 
potential of his property without giving up the activity on the farm for the future.  There needs to be 
a strong coordination and communication with the County Agriculture Development Boards.  They 
play an important role within the Right to Farm and agricultural preservation.  There will likely be 
more comments.  He stated that the primary areas need to be addressed before adoption.  Once the 
plan is adopted, it is not over.  He asked the Council to be open to coming and addressing issues 
that will be stumbling blocks. 
 
Barry Farquar – 20 acres in Chester Twp – He expressed that there are people who have been 
financially affected by the Act.  People have lost money and their future is uncertain.  He noted that 
he previously received a substantial offer to purchase his property but now the developer is gone.  
He contended that there isn’t a sympathetic face on the Council who is thinking of the people being 
affected.  
 
Elliot Ruga, NJ Highlands Coalition – He expressed his support for the amendments proposed 
by Ms. Carluccio, which will result in greater protections.  This is the goal of the Act and should be 
the intention of the RMP.  Mr. Ruga stated that he hopes the Council members will review these 
amendments in reference to the Council’s charge. 
 
David Shope, Farm Bureau member – Mr. Shope stated he would like to see the overlays as 
believes that they will be shocking.  Regarding the nitrates, he hasn’t heard an explanation as to why 
the standards for NJ need to be higher than those of the federal government.  He then spoke about 
the Raritan Basin.  He quoted statistics for this basin and noted the difference within studies.  He 
spoke about possible projects which would allow for additional water.  Mr. Shope believes that water 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  15 
 

deficit is a joke.  Regarding buffers, he returned to the Stroud report regarding boundaries and the 
measurements that are being done.  Over the years he has noticed that some Council members have 
presented extreme ideas.  He will be handing in copies for the Council or staff to review.   
 
Andy Drysdale, Chester Twp – He read from his written comments.  He expressed that his 
retirement has been stolen from him and his wife.   The plan is unnecessary as there is not a water 
deficit.  The need of the plan for endangered species is also unnecessary.  The estimated figures for 
the TDR Program are off the mark.  He expressed that environmentalists don’t care who they hurt.   
 
Mark Zakutansky, NJ Highlands Coalition – Mr. Zakutansky would like to add an additional 
amendment, if that is possible.  This is a social justice statement, which provides a greater 
understanding of what the plan is meant to address - the plan is about the economic vitality of the 
entire state and to provide clean drinking water; it is about the entire state, not just those within the 
Highlands.  There are many places that this statement could be placed.  He read the proposed 
amendment.   
 
Monique Purcell, Department of Agriculture – Ms. Purcell stressed the need to consider 
flexibility when if comes to buffers.  To try to minimize a buffer and increase functional value would 
be difficult.  Buffers depend on a lot of conditions.  The nitrate standards amendments that were 
presented will negatively affect the cluster provision within the plan.  The concern now is that 
clustering will not work which will result in large lot zoning and limited areas for growth.   
 
Bill Keebler, South Branch Watershed Association – Mr. Keebler spoke about the amendment 
for groundwater monitoring.  He stated that his association has a monitoring program and other 
organizations also have monitoring programs in place.  He explained that nitrate testing is simple 
and relatively cheap (around $100).  He stated that he would hesitate on relying on the state private 
well test results as they aren’t always reliable.  You can get reliable data without testing all of the 
wells, with good protocol and representative samples.  He will provide additional information to Ms. 
Carluccio. 
 
James Tripp, Council for Environmental Defense Fund – They support the strongest possible 
plan.  On the other hand, they understand the need to provide equity to landowners.  This is why his 
organization has been working closely with the staff to create the TDR Program.  He expressed that 
more acres will be necessary to make the program work and generate the enough value from 
developers to make the program work.  He asked that there be flexibility so that more areas could be 
available for the TDR Program.  Regarding redevelopment areas and Category One water buffers – 
if you are going to compromise those buffers, why not do it to benefit the TDR Program, and use it 
for TDR receiving areas.   
 
Helen Heinrich, NJ Farm Bureau – She asked that the Council members review the summary of 
the concerns of the NJ Farm Bureau.  She noted that the NJ Highlands Coalition doesn’t focus on 
the need for planning within the Plan.  The Plan still is weak on policies for economic development 
and the areas for growth are very limited.  Another concern is the provision for fair compensation.  
Acquisition and TDR are not complete.  Cluster development provisions were directly attacked by 
some of the amendments.  Clustering is the only equity mechanism that can be done in the near 
future.  She expressed concerns about the direction regarding the Right to Farm process.  She noted 
that there hasn’t been contact with the Right to Farm Program.  It is her recommendation to delete 
the sections referencing Right to Farm, as many of them will be difficult and possibly illegal to carry 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  16 
 

out.  She noted that there is still a questionable definition about what is appropriate or compatible 
agriculture.  Adoption should not go forward until the mapping can be viewed.  There is a weakness 
in the answers regarding economic impact.  She expressed concerns that the mapping still can result 
in a black map. Regarding the amendments, she stated she is waiting to see how the amendments 
would impact the municipalities and counties.   
 
Wilma Frey, NJ Conservation Foundation – The foundation supports the amendment to clarify 
the consistency reviews with other state agencies.  However, they do not support Mr. Vetrano’s 
additions.  She stated concerns about the recommendation about a historic advisory body – this is in 
contrast to what the historic professionals have been requesting.  The planning board cannot handle 
this.  Regarding the buffer amendment, she was shocked.  She doesn’t understand wanting to reduce 
the buffers within undisturbed areas within Category One.  This should not be left to NJDEP to 
employ their minimum standards – the RMP should address this.  The redevelopment process and 
those areas aren’t really a part of the plan.  The flexibility within the buffers and the flexibility within 
the redevelopment process could be a real problem.  She stated that she hopes the Council will 
seriously consider Ms. Carluccio’s amendments, as they are fundamental to the Plan.  The Plan 
cannot be based on allowing development within deficit areas.  She stated particular support 
regarding the amendment concerning agricultural land use which should not be considered disturbed 
land (and therefore will not have a buffer reduction with that).  She noted that they may put their 
comments in writing for next week. 
 
Christine Hepburn, Madison and Hardwick – She stated her objection that some of the Council 
members are being called extremists.  She is sorry to not see an amendment to get rid of clustering 
on farmlands all together.  The support for water tax is a good idea, but clustering on farms is not 
the way to help farmers.  She appreciated the amendments to the map adjustments.  In response to 
Ms. Letts, she explained how she does do woodland management on her property and expressed her 
support for the idea of credits.   
 
David Peifer, ANJEC – He expressed support for the amendments presented today.  He spoke 
about his support for Amendment 2 regarding credits for conservation work.  This work is 
recognized by professional foresters and by numerous federal programs for good woodland 
programs.  The amendments regarding monitoring, is absolutely essential.  Working with USGS, 
boards of health, etc, to get a more accurate understanding of nitrate levels is important to monitor 
the success or failure of the Plan.  It isn’t a financial burden and should be included.  Regarding 
buffers, he stated concerns about the buffer variance procedure.  The redevelopment selection 
process is still incomplete.  He stated that undisturbed buffers should be protected and preserved.  
He stated that environmental quality exists where it is and it cannot be transferred.  He asked the 
council to be very careful about that.  Removing steps for 4 and 5 as recommended would be a good 
idea.  The concern about continuing development in deficit areas could be addressed by the 
amendment proposed.  It will be tough, but it is necessary. Mr. Peifer brought up the sewer bans of 
the past.  Results need to be seen before the deficit is increased.  There will probably be written 
comments submitted before the next meeting. 
 
Jeff Tittel, NJ Sierra Club – Mr. Tittel thanked the staff and Council for their work.  The main 
concern deals with nitrates and how they are used within the Highlands.  He brought up 
Countryside vs. Ringwood and that Ringwood won the case because the conservation area was not 
served by sewers.  Nitrate models should at least be based on an anti-degradation level and should 
also be applied based on subwatershed.  This is why the higher standard is the best way to not 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



 
 

  17 
 

degrade the water.  Within the clustering provision, people could be at risk regarding the nitrate 
levels, because of the high levels.  With the increase development, the nonpoint pollution loads are 
being actually squared, due to reduced absorption.  There are continued concerns over the water 
quality.  Redevelopment should be made stricter.  He used an example in West Milford.  Regarding 
the capacity issue – the need of water outside of the highlands needs to be looked at.  Increasing the 
deficit is against what the point of the Act.  He noted that out of 275,000 acres that have been 
identified by the NJDEP, 19,000 acres for no build is too little. There should be at least 5 times the 
number of areas set for preservation than those set for planning and development.  Regarding TDR, 
he mentioned that the Council should be designating areas that are outside the Highlands.  Mr. Tittle 
stated that mistakes within the Plan could take a long time to fix and could affect water that can 
never be regained. 
 
END OF PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Keren and Ms. Swan then presented the website tool with maps and overlays as Mr. Alstede had 
requested.  Different layers of RMP data were applied to the map to show the effects.  Ms. Swan 
expressed that many of these layers are based on regulations set forth the Highlands Council and 
other State agencies.  She also expressed that municipalities are being presented with this data so that 
they can make a fully informed decision on conformance.  The best available and most recently 
available data was utilized in preparing the map layers.  
 
Ms. Pasquarelli asked about assembly bill A500.  Chairman Weingart explained that is scheduled to 
be signed.  Ms. Pasquarelli noted that there is mention of the Highlands within this bill.  Mr. Borden 
and Ms. Swan noted that a memo regarding this amendment should have been sent to the Council 
members.  However some members could not recall receiving it.  Ms. Swan said she would check 
and that it will be sent to them along with a memo regarding the Permit Extension Act.  
 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 

Vote on the Approval of 
these Minutes 

 Motion Second Yes No Abstain  Absent

Councilmember Alstede        
Councilmember Calabrese        
Councilmember Carluccio        
Councilmember Cogger       
Councilmember Dillingham        
Councilmember Kovach        
Councilmember Letts        
Councilmember Pasquarelli          
Councilmember Peterson         
Councilmember Schrier        
Councilmember Vetrano        
Councilmember Way        
Councilmember Whitenack        
Councilmember Weingart        

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Issues for Council Issues for Council 
Di iDi iDiscussionDiscussion

July 10, July 10, 20082008

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Regional Master PlanRegional Master Plan
Pl E d t P titiPl E d t P titiPlan Endorsement PetitionPlan Endorsement Petition

In accordance with Section 8 of the Highlands Act, within In accordance with Section 8 of the Highlands Act, within 
60 days of adoption of the RMP the Council shall submit 60 days of adoption of the RMP the Council shall submit 
the RMP to the SPC for Plan Endorsement of the Planning the RMP to the SPC for Plan Endorsement of the Planning 
Area.Area.
I d i h S i 69 f h Hi hl d AI d i h S i 69 f h Hi hl d AIn accordance with Section 69 of the Highlands Act, any In accordance with Section 69 of the Highlands Act, any 
portion of a municipality or county located in the portion of a municipality or county located in the 
Preservation Area shall be exempt from the SPC PE Preservation Area shall be exempt from the SPC PE 
processprocessprocess.process.
Staff recommendation is to submit the RMP PE petition for Staff recommendation is to submit the RMP PE petition for 
the Planning Area as soon as possible after adoption of the the Planning Area as soon as possible after adoption of the 
RMP so as to expedite the PE process and supportRMP so as to expedite the PE process and supportRMP so as to expedite the PE process and support RMP so as to expedite the PE process and support 
Planning Area Conformance activities.Planning Area Conformance activities.
Upon endorsement of the RMP by the SPC, municipalities Upon endorsement of the RMP by the SPC, municipalities 
and counties in the Planning Area will be eligible forand counties in the Planning Area will be eligible forand counties in the Planning Area will be eligible for and counties in the Planning Area will be eligible for 
benefits from PE and Plan Conformance.benefits from PE and Plan Conformance.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Regional Master PlanRegional Master Plan
Pl E d P i iPl E d P i iPlan Endorsement PetitionPlan Endorsement Petition

On December 19, 2007 the Council, SPC and OSG signed a On December 19, 2007 the Council, SPC and OSG signed a 
MOU in support of developing a cooperative planningMOU in support of developing a cooperative planningMOU in support of developing a cooperative planning MOU in support of developing a cooperative planning 
process. process. 

The current PE Rules and Guidelines address similarThe current PE Rules and Guidelines address similarThe current PE Rules and Guidelines address similar The current PE Rules and Guidelines address similar 
requirements for county and regional PE petitions. On June requirements for county and regional PE petitions. On June 
16, 2008 the SPC published proposed PE Rules with a 60 16, 2008 the SPC published proposed PE Rules with a 60 
day comment period that include criteria for Special day comment period that include criteria for Special y p py p p
Resource Area plans. Resource Area plans. 
The RMP PE petition in accordance with the MOU has The RMP PE petition in accordance with the MOU has 
been waived from select PE petition requirements.been waived from select PE petition requirements.p qp q

OSG has shared the State Plan policy map results of the OSG has shared the State Plan policy map results of the 
most recent Crossmost recent Cross--Acceptance process (deliberativeAcceptance process (deliberativemost recent Crossmost recent Cross Acceptance process (deliberative Acceptance process (deliberative 
document) though this mapping has not yet been document) though this mapping has not yet been 
approved, the information will facilitate the PE process for approved, the information will facilitate the PE process for 
the RMP.the RMP.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



D ft Pl C fDraft Plan Conformance 
Standards

(Guidance for conformance)

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Draft Plan Conformance Draft Plan Conformance 
S d dS d dStandardsStandards

Designed to provide guidance for municipalities andDesigned to provide guidance for municipalities andDesigned to provide guidance for municipalities and Designed to provide guidance for municipalities and 
counties for Plan Conformance. These are the detailed counties for Plan Conformance. These are the detailed 
standards for Plan Conformance based upon the RMP.standards for Plan Conformance based upon the RMP.

Will be refined during conformance to reflect the learning Will be refined during conformance to reflect the learning 
process as we partner with the municipalities and counties.process as we partner with the municipalities and counties.

These documents will not be included in the RMP but are These documents will not be included in the RMP but are 
consistent with the GPOs.consistent with the GPOs.

Consistency is determined by the RMP and the Plan Consistency is determined by the RMP and the Plan 
Conformance Standards are guidelines to assist Conformance Standards are guidelines to assist 
municipalities to achieve that conformancemunicipalities to achieve that conformancemunicipalities to achieve that conformance.municipalities to achieve that conformance.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Draft Plan Conformance 
Standards

Steep Slopes ProtectionSteep Slopes Protectionp pp p
Critical HabitatCritical Habitat
Land Preservation and StewardshipLand Preservation and Stewardship
Carbonate Rock AreaCarbonate Rock Area
Lake Management AreaLake Management Area
Well Head ProtectionWell Head ProtectionWell Head ProtectionWell Head Protection
Agricultural Resource AreaAgricultural Resource Area
Right to FarmRight to Farmgg
RedevelopmentRedevelopment
HousingHousing
Community FacilitiesCommunity Facilities
Sustainable Economic DevelopmentSustainable Economic Development

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Summary of CountySummary of CountySummary of County Summary of County 
Plan Conformance Plan Conformance 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



County Plan Conformance County Plan Conformance yy

Planning Analyses:Planning Analyses:g yg y
a)a) Capacity constraints; Capacity constraints; 
b)b) Natural resource protection;Natural resource protection;

O d f l d iO d f l d ic)c) Open space and farmland preservation; Open space and farmland preservation; 
d)d) Historic preservationHistoric preservation
e)e) Optimizing use of public infrastructure;Optimizing use of public infrastructure;)) p g p ;p g p ;
f)f) Transportation constraints and opportunities;Transportation constraints and opportunities;
g)g) Fiscal impact and economic sustainability; Fiscal impact and economic sustainability; 
h)h) County needs and obligations; and County needs and obligations; and 
i)i) Principles of sustainability and smart growth.Principles of sustainability and smart growth.

Develop Land Use Plan (update or overlay)Develop Land Use Plan (update or overlay)

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



County Plan Conformance County Plan Conformance yy

Environmental and infrastructureEnvironmental and infrastructureEnvironmental and infrastructure Environmental and infrastructure 
capacity analyses:capacity analyses:

RMP U d A l iRMP U d A l i•• RMP Update AnalysisRMP Update Analysis

•• Environmental Resource InventoryEnvironmental Resource Inventory

•• Conservation Conservation 

•• Water and Wastewater AnalysesWater and Wastewater Analyses

•• “Limiting Factor” Analysis“Limiting Factor” Analysis

•• BuildBuild--Out AnalysisOut Analysis

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



County Plan Conformance County Plan Conformance yy

County Master Plan Components:County Master Plan Components:y py p
Policies, Goals, ObjectivesPolicies, Goals, Objectives
Land Use PlanLand Use Plan
R l ti hip f M t Pl t th Pl (SDRP d RMP)R l ti hip f M t Pl t th Pl (SDRP d RMP)Relationship of Master Plan to other Plans (SDRP and RMP)Relationship of Master Plan to other Plans (SDRP and RMP)
Environmental Resource InventoryEnvironmental Resource Inventory
Conservation PlanConservation Plan
Wastewater Utilities PlanWastewater Utilities Plan
Water Use and Conservation PlanWater Use and Conservation Plan
Transportation/Circulation PlanTransportation/Circulation PlanTransportation/Circulation PlanTransportation/Circulation Plan
Open Space and Recreation PlanOpen Space and Recreation Plan
Agriculture Retention/Farmland Preservation Plan (if applicableAgriculture Retention/Farmland Preservation Plan (if applicable
C t F iliti PlC t F iliti PlCounty Facilities PlanCounty Facilities Plan
Historic Preservation PlanHistoric Preservation Plan

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



County Plan Conformance County Plan Conformance yy
Supporting regulations updated for consistency:Supporting regulations updated for consistency:

Steep SlopesSteep Slopesp pp p
Forest AreasForest Areas
Open Water and Riparian AreasOpen Water and Riparian Areas
Ground Water Recharge ManagementGround Water Recharge Managementg gg g
Wellhead ProtectionWellhead Protection
Stormwater ManagementStormwater Management
Right to FarmRight to FarmRight to FarmRight to Farm
Critical HabitatCritical Habitat
Carbonate Rock AreasCarbonate Rock Areas
Agricultural ResourcesAgricultural ResourcesAgricultural ResourcesAgricultural Resources
Lake ManagementLake Management
Low Impact DevelopmentLow Impact Development
Scenic ResourcesScenic ResourcesScenic ResourcesScenic Resources
Historic/Cultural  Historic/Cultural  

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



County SelfCounty Self--AssessmentAssessmentCounty SelfCounty Self AssessmentAssessment

As a result of the environmental/infrastructureAs a result of the environmental/infrastructureAs a result of the environmental/infrastructure As a result of the environmental/infrastructure 
analyses and the planning analyses county to analyses and the planning analyses county to 
complete a selfcomplete a self--assessmentassessmentcomplete a selfcomplete a self assessment assessment 
Identify areas requiring coordination with Identify areas requiring coordination with 
Highlands Council and/or affectedHighlands Council and/or affectedHighlands Council and/or affected Highlands Council and/or affected 
municipalities and other agenciesmunicipalities and other agencies
C S lfC S lf R li dR li dCounty SelfCounty Self--assessment Report to list and assessment Report to list and 
provide schedule for all items necessary to provide schedule for all items necessary to 

hi Pl C fhi Pl C fachieve Plan Conformanceachieve Plan Conformance

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Basic Plan ConformanceBasic Plan Conformance

Basic Plan Conformance:Basic Plan Conformance:

•• Plan Conformance with conditionsPlan Conformance with conditions
•• Subset of Plan ConformanceSubset of Plan Conformance
•• First steps to plan conformance to be First steps to plan conformance to be 

achieved within 15 months of RMP adoptionachieved within 15 months of RMP adoptionachieved within 15 months of RMP adoption achieved within 15 months of RMP adoption 
for Preservation Area landsfor Preservation Area lands

Initial Assessment Grant ProgramInitial Assessment Grant Program $15 000$15 000Initial Assessment Grant Program Initial Assessment Grant Program -- $15,000 $15,000 
grants grants -- similar to that of municipalities for similar to that of municipalities for 
initial assessmentinitial assessmentinitial assessmentinitial assessment

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



RMP DiscussionRMP DiscussionRMP DiscussionRMP Discussion

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



RevisionsRevisions
Historic, Cultural and Archaeological

As directed by the Council on June 12th, the GPOs are being 
difi d t r th r ti f d i r hi t ri pr r timodified to encourage the creation of  advisory historic preservation 

body rather than requiring the creation of  a historic commission. 
Language in the GPOs is being changed where necessary to be 
consistent with that directive.

Water ConservationW e Co se v o
As suggested by Council members, the RMP should include a 

GPO for agency coordination with NJDEP to promote water 
conservation reuse recycling and other related measures andconservation, reuse, recycling, and other related measures and 
mitigate for water distribution system losses both in Highlands 
municipalities and in municipalities supplied with Highlands-derived 
water.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



RevisionsRevisions
Highlands Open Waters

In the Highlands Open Waters policy for Highlands 
Redevelopment Areas (Objective 1D4i Step 5), language allowing forRedevelopment Areas (Objective 1D4i Step 5), language allowing for 
Council approval of  buffer modifications for Highlands 
Redevelopment Areas was limited to Category Two waters and 
h ld h l i l d d C t O t Th difi tishould have also included Category One waters.  The modification 

would permit nothing less than the extent allowed under State 
regulation which presently does limit the amount of  buffer 
modification for all Category One waters.  This change is consistent 
with the waiver provision in the Highlands Act.

Agricultural Cluster
Council member suggested that a minor revision be included in 

agric lt ral cl ster GPOs in Objecti e 3A5d to “enco rage that theagricultural cluster GPOs in Objective 3A5d to “encourage that the 
original or new farmstead remain attached to the preserved land 
wherever feasible.” 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 1 Chapter 4 Part 2: WATER RESOURCES AND WATER 

UTILITIES
Water Deficit Programg
DELETE the following: Policy 2B3, Objectives 2Ba, b, and c and Objective 
2B8b. “To conditionally provide water availability within a Current Deficit 
Area with appropriate standards regarding its use.” 

Alternate to Amendment 1
Part 1:
Obj i 2B8b(1)Objective 2B8b(1)
“Each project shall achieve mitigation ranging from 125% to 200% based on 
the severity of  the Current Deficit and the amount of  consumptive or 
depletive water use proposed and for large consumptive and depletive waterdepletive water use proposed, and for large consumptive and depletive water 
uses or high Current Deficits will require achievement of  the mitigation 
prior to initiating the water use.” ADD: Water Use and Conservation Plans 
as described in Objective 2B8c shall resolve the current deficit in aas described in Objective 2B8c shall resolve the current deficit in a 
subwatershed prior to approval for new water uses in the subwatersheds 
with high deficits (according to Highlands Council analysis)

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 1 Chapter 4 Part 2: WATER RESOURCES AND WATER 

UTILITIES

Alternate to Amendment 1
Part 2:
Policy 2B3, Objectives 2B3a, 2B3b and 2B9b
“To conditionally provide water availability (Conditional Water Availability) within 
a Current Deficit Area and Existing Constrained Area with appropriate 
standards regarding its use.

Amendment 2 Chapter 4 Part 1 Natural Resources
Highlands Forest Resources
Policy 1B8 Goal 1C Objective 1C2d Support incentives and fundingPolicy 1B8, Goal 1C, Objective 1C2d. Support incentives and funding 
opportunities and provide criteria for demonstrating and maintaining intrinsic 
forest values and societal benefits through various means including but not 
limited to the use of stewardship benefit credits in lieu of cash receiptslimited to the use of  stewardship benefit credits in lieu of  cash receipts 
under the Woodland Management Program of  the Farmland Assessment 
program.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 3 Chapter 4 - Part 1 Natural Resources

Highlands Open Waters and Riparian Areas
Policy 1D4 Objective 1D4i. DELETE (4) and (5).

Amendment 4 Chapter 4 Part 1 Natural Resources

Highlands Open Waters and Riparian Areas
Policy 1D4 Objective 1Db, d, e, f, and i. ADD: For purposes of  
this section historical or current non structural agriculturalthis section, historical or current non-structural agricultural 
land uses shall not be considered “development”, 
“improvements”, “land disturbances”, or “land uses”.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 5 Chapter 4 Part 2 Water Resources and Water Utilities

O Si W S (Ni )On Site Wastewater Systems (Nitrates)
Policy 2L2 Objective 2L2d “Use a nitrate target of (DELETE 2mg/L) 1.17 mg/L for 
the Existing Community Zone within Planning Area, on a project-by-project basis, where 
new development will rely on septic systems.”p y p y

Amendment 6 Chapter 4 Part 2 Water Resources and Water Utilities

O Sit W t t S t (Nit t )On Site Wastewater Systems (Nitrates)
Policy 2L2 Objective 2L2e. “New residential development using septic systems where 
clustering or conservation design techniques are employed shall have a gross density (for all 
parcels involved in the development proposal) based on the nitrate dilution target p p p p ) g
appropriate for the LUCM Zone, but with the density for the developed portion of  the site 
based on a nitrate dilution target not to exceed 10 mg/L, without treatment, or any more 
stringent requirement as required by NJAC 7:15.”

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 7 Chapter 4 Part 2 Water Resources and Water Utilities

On Site Wastewater Systems (Nitrates)
Policy 2L2 Objective 2L2f. “Carrying capacity shall be documented through the 
Land Use Capability Septic System Yield Map as the number of allowable septicLand Use Capability Septic System Yield Map as the number of  allowable septic 
systems per Conservation, Protection, and Existing Community Zone and all 
environmental constrained subzones for each HUC 14 subwatershed, taking into 
account the nitrate target, the HUC 14 subwatershed drought ground water g g g
recharge, and the acreage that is privately owned, undeveloped or under developed, 
whether or not it is preserved.”

DELETE 2L2g (counting preserved lands in calculating septic system yields).

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions

Amendment 8 Chapter 4 Part 2 Water Resources and Water Utilities

Refinement and Improvement of  Groundwater Resource Management 
Policy 2M1: To monitor and assess nitrate-related impacts to water resources 

i hi h i hl d iwithin the Highlands Region, 
Add Objective 2M1a. To monitor well water and surface water for nitrate 
concentrations to evaluate background nitrate changes on a HUC 14 basis 
and to track new sources of nitrates from Highlands development projectsand to track new sources of  nitrates from Highlands development projects 
on a site specific basis.

Add Objective 2M1b To track other new pollutant inputs from on site septic systems and otherAdd Objective 2M1b. To track other new pollutant inputs from on site septic systems and other 
sources to Highlands waters that result from development projects through a defined water quality 
sampling program on a site specific and watershed basis. 

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 9 SUBPART D Federal, State and Regional Agency Coordination

1. Delete 2nd and 3rd paragraphs (those beginning “For a regional planning…” and 
“This extraordinary degree ”This extraordinary degree…
Add:
The Act, in Sections 38 through 82 (See Act provisions in Supporting Information), also 
amends numerous statutes of  sister State agencies to specifically require coordinated action 
to implement the RMP. In these sections, the Act requires consultation between the Council 
and State agencies to ensure that the RMP is considered prior to State agency action. For 
plans and other decisions proposed in the Highlands Region, the Council will deliver 
consistency determinations based on the RMP to appropriate State agencies which will use c s s cy d s b s d pp p S g c s w c w s
the Council’s information and recommendations to reach resolution in a manner consistent 
with their respective enabling legislation or regulatory mandate.

Th Hi hl d A i l h Hi hl d i i li i d i dThe Highlands Act stipulates that Highlands municipalities ad counties are under no 
obligation to revise local master plans and development ordinances applicable to any parts 
of  the Planning Area to bring them into conformance with the RMP. The Act is also clear 
that the Council is required to consult with State agencies and, in certain cases, to issue RMP q g
consistency determinations for actions and plans proposed in any part of  the Highlands 
Region.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 9 continued

These requirements for interaction and coordination between the Highlands Council and 
other State agencies for actions proposed in the Planning as well as the Preservation Area doother State agencies for actions proposed in the Planning as well as the Preservation Area do 
not negate Sections 14 and 15 of  the Act which specify that conformance with the RMP is 
voluntary for the Planning Area portions of  Highlands municipalities and counties.

The following Objective would have to be changed to be consistent with the above 
suggested language, changed from:  
Objective 2K3a.  Areawide Water Quality Management Plans, including Wastewater 
Management Plans and project-specific amendments, shall be consistent with requirements g s d p j c sp c c d s, s b c s s w q s
of  this Plan. The Highlands Council shall prepare consistency determinations for proposed 
amendments prior to NJDEP approval in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:38-1.1 and N.J.A.C. 
7:15.
TTo:
Objective 2K3a.  Areawide Water Quality Management Plans, including Wastewater 
Management Plans and project-specific amendments, shall be examined for consistency with 
requirements of  this Plan. The Highlands Council shall prepare and transmit to NJDEP q g p p J
consistency determinations for proposed amendments prior to NJDEP decision in 
accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:38-11 and N.J.A.C. 7:38-11 and N.J.A.C. 7:15.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.



Council Proposed RevisionsCouncil Proposed Revisions
Amendment 10 Chapter 4 Part 6: FUTURE LAND USE 

Subpart B - MAP ADJUSTMENTS

ADD to Objective 6G2b:
(Map Adjustments) are prohibited in the Preservation Area, Core Forest Areas, Agricultural 
Resource Areas, Prime Groundwater Recharge Areas, High Integrity Riparian Areas, Critical 
Habitat Areas and Significant Natural Areas.

(Map Adjustments) are allowed only during the plan conformance process and Highlands 
Council initiated plan updates.c d p pd s.

(Map Adjustments) are limited to 1% of  the total acreage within the municipality.
ADD . ...and demonstrates that it will utilize Highlands Development Credits to a degree 

hi h l l f i i l (2 l i ) d d hwhich ensures a level of  protection equivalent to (2, no net loss protection) and reduces the 
net impact on Highlands natural and agricultural resources (as determined by whether the 
proposed change effects the Protection or Conservation Zone respectively) by 
demonstrating that it will extinguish currently valid exemptions within similarly situated g g y p y
parts of  the municipality.

You are viewing an archived document from the New Jersey State Library.


	2 agenda_july_10_2008
	07_10_08_final_minutes
	07_10_08_final_minutes.pdf
	7.10.08 public comments.pdf

	issues_for_council_discussion_with_proposed_amendments_071008



